
Jews of aggression, now that the fortunes of war
were not one-sided.

The Jewish Agency repudiated the allegations
which had been made by the representative of
Syria and accepted by tthe representative of
Pakistan. It had requested a full report from
Palestine and would make a statement to the
Committee at the appropriate time.

The meeting rose at 1.50 p.m.

HUNDRED AND TWENTY-FOURTH
MEETING

Held at Lake Success . New' York, on Alonday,
26 April 1948, at 10.30 a.m.

Chairman: ~fr. T. F. TSIA:\G (China).

9. Consideration of the French draft re­
solution (document A/C.l/280)

The CHAIRl\IAN recalled that at the previous
meeting the Committee had agreed to interrupt
the general debate in order to consider the
French draft resolution (document A/C.l /280).

:Mr. KYROU (Greece) remarked that it was
Holy Week for members of the Greek Orthodox
Church. Nevertheless he hoped that delegations
of countries, the majority of whose population
was of the Orthodox faith, would take into ac­
count the urgency of the Committee's task and
would not desire to interrupt their work.

:Mr. HAGGLOF (Sweden) welcomed the
French proposal for the preservation of Jerusa­
lem. He thought it fitting for such a proposal
to come from the French delegation.

He introduced an amendment (document
A/C.l /281) which contained certain drafting
changes and which stressed the need for haste
on the part of the Trusteeship Council in sub­
mitting proposals to the General Assembly.

Mr. PARODi (France) accepted the Swedish
amendment which he believed improved the text
of the French draft resolution, and might facili­
tate and hasten the discussion in the Trusteeship
Council.

~1r. Parodi explained that, in stating that the
Trusteeship Council should study suitable
measures for the protection of Jerusalem "with
the ~1andatory Power and the interested parties"
he had meant that the Trusteeship Council
\vould consult with the parties. No agreement
on the part of th~ parties concerned \vould be
required and the \decision \vould be taken by
the Council itself.

The phrase "interested parties" referred solely
to the Jewish Agency and the Arab Higher Com­
mittee.

:Mr. KATZ-SUCHY (Poland) whole-heartedly
supported the desire to adopt measures for the

Palestine accusent les Juifs d'agression, au­
jourd'hui que les succcs de la guerre ne sont
plus uu mcme cote.

L'Agence juive repousse les allegations faites
par le repr~sentant de la Syrie et acceptees par
le representant du Pakistan. Elle a demandc
qu'on lui envoie un rapport etendu sur la
situation en Palestine et fera une declaration
a la Commis:;ion en temps opportun.

La seance est levee a 13 h. 50.

CENT-VINGT-QUATRIEME SEANCE

Tcnue a Lake Success, New-York, le lundi 26
avril 1948, a10 h. 30.

President: ~I. T. F. TSIA:\G (Chine).

9. Examen du proiet de resolution de la
France (document A/C.l/280)

Le PRESIDE:-';T rappelle qu' au cours de la
dernicre seance la Commission a decide d'inter­
rompre la discussion generale afin d'examiner
le projet de resolution fran~ais (document
A/C.l/280).
~L KYROU (Grcce) fait remarquer que la

presente semaine est la semaine sainte pour les
fidcles de I'Eglisc grecque orthodoxe. 11 espcre
que les delegations des pays dont la population
appartient en majorite a la rc1igion orthodoxe
tiendront compte de l'urgence des tra\'aux de
la Commission et ne manifl~teront pas le desir
d'interrompre leur activite.

~I. HAGGLOF (Suede) exprime sa satisfaction
au sujet de la proposition fran~aise pour la
protection de Jerusalem. 11 estime que la dele­
gation fran<;aise etait particulicrement designee
pour presenter une telle proposition.

Il presente un amendement (documeI.t
A/C.l/281) qui a trait a certains changements
de redaction et qui insiste sur la necessite qui
s'imposera au Conseil de tutelle de faire preuve
de diligence dans la presentation de propositions
a l'Assemblee generale.

~f. PARODI (France) accepte l'amendement
suedois qui, pense-t-il, amcliore la redaction
du projet de resolution fran<:ais et peut con­
tribuer a faciliter et a rendre plus rapide la
discussion au sein du Conseil de tutelle.

~I. Parodi explique que, en declarant que le
Conseil de tuteIle doit etudier lcs mesures pro·
pres a la protection de Jerusalem "a\'ee la
Pui,.,.(;ance mandataire et les parties intcrcssees".
il a \'oulu dire que le Conseil de tutclle doit
consulter lcs parties interessces. Un accord avec
les parties intcrcssces n'est pas necessaire et la
decision sera prise par le Conseil lui-mcme.

Les mots "parties intcre~<;ccs" ne font allusion
qu'a I'A~cnce juivc et au Haut Comite arabe.

~f. KATZ-SUCHY (Pologne) partage pleine­
ment le dcsir d'adopter sans delai dcs mesures

75



protection of Jerusalem and its inhabitants with­
out delay. The Polish people, of whom 95 per
cent were Roman Catholic, were deeply con­
cerned for the future of the Holy City and its
shrines.

However, he thought th t there was some in­
consistency in the French d. aft resolution which,
although it stressed the urgency of finding a
solution, was couched in general terms and did
not provide a time limit for submission of pro­
posals to the Assembly. Although the Swedish
amendment introduced improvements in phrase­
ology, nevertheless it should be remembered that
the Trusteeship Council was not in session and
therefore it would be difficult to obtain speedy
action.

There was a more fundamental objection to
the draft resolution. The problem under discus­
sion was exclusively one of taking emergency
measures to insure peace and security in Jerusa­
lem until a final settlement of the question of
the future government of Palestine could be
reached by the Assembly. The Trusteeship Coun­
cil was not the appropriate organ to deal with
emergency measures of that kind since it was
stated in Article 85 of the Charter that the
Trusteeship Council was authorized to assist the
A...ssembly only in carrying out \:he functions of
the United Nations with regard to trusteeship
agreements.

For its part the Polish delegation preferred
the proposal which had been made informally by
the representative of Sweden at the 118th meet­
ing that the question be dealt with by a special
sub-committee of the First Committee of the
Assembly. It was immaterial to the Polish dele­
gation how that sub-committee should be con­
stituted, but ~1r. Katz-Suchy believed that it
should be given a time limit of approximately
ten days within which to submit its proposals.

Finally, he stated that, in supporting the pro­
posal to adopt special measures for the protection
of Jerusalem, the Polish delegation in no \,,"ay
committed itself as to its position with regard to
the whole question of the future government of
Palestine. He believed that the proposed
measures would be quite in conformity with the
Assembly's resolution 181 (11) of 29 November
1947.

Mr. JESSUP (United States of America) re­
called that at the previous meeting he had warm­
ly supported the French draft resolution. The
United States delegation considered that the
future of the City of Jerusalem was of special
concern to all mankind. Its spiritual signifi­
cance transcended all political question~ or spe­
cial interests. People of all faiths were compelled
to combine their efforts to ensure that the de­
struction of the City and its Holy Places should
not become the da~kest blot upo~ the twentieth
century. The protection of Jerusalem was an
important clement of the proposals which the
United States delegation had presented to the

pour la protection de J erusalcm et de ses habi­
tants. Le peuple polonais, qui est catholiquc
romain dans la proportion de 95 pour cent, se
preoccupe trcs vivement de l'avenir de la Villc
sainte et de ses edifices rcligieux.

Neanmoins, le representcmt de la Pologne
estime que l'on trouve, dans le projet de re­
solution fran<;ais, des suggestions difficilement
compatibles: tout en insistant sur la necessitt­
urgente de trouver une solution, I1 est rcdige CIl

termes generaux et ne prevoit pas de datt'
limite pour la presentation des propositions a
l'AssembIee. Bien que l'amendc'ment suedoi~

apporte des ameliorations a la n~daction, il faut
se rappeler que le COHseil de tutelle n'est pa~

actuellement en session et qu'il sera done diffi­
cile de prendre rapidement des mesures.

On peut faire une objectioi1 plus essentiellc
au projet de resolution. Le problcme examine
est exclusivement celui ci'agir pour assurer
d'urgence la paix et la sccuritc a Jerusalem
jusqu'au moment ou l'Ac;;semblce sera parvenue
a regler de fa<;on definitive la question du
gouvernement futur de la Palestine. Le Consei:
de tutelle n'cst pas l'organe qui convient pour
traiter de mesurcs urgentes de cette sorte, puis­
que l'Article 85 de la Charte declare que It
Conseil de tutclle n'est autorise a assister
l'Assemblee que dans l'execution des taches de
l'Organisation des Nations Unies en ce qui
concerne les accords de tutelle.

La deh~gation polonaise, quant a elle, prefere
la proposition que le representant de la Suedr
a faite a titre officieux au cours de la 118eme
seance et qui tend a faire traiter la question
par un comite special de la Premiere Commis­
sion de l'Assemblee. La delegation polonaise
n'attache pas grande importance a la compo­
sition de ce comite, mais ~1. Katz-Suchy pense
que 1'0n devrait imposer a ce eomite un delai
d'environ dix jours pour presenter ses pro­
positions.

En terminant, ~L Katz-Suchy declare qu'en
appuyant la proposition visant a adopter des
mesures speciales pour la protection de Jerusa­
lem, la delegation polonaise n'entend nullement
laisser prejuger sa position en ce qui concerne
toute la question du gouvernement futur de la
Palestine. 11 croit que les mesures proposees
doivent etre absolument conformes a la resolu­
tion 181 (11) de l'Assemblee generale en date
du 29 novembre 1947.

~I. JESSUP (Etats-Unis d'Amcrique) rappellc
que, ala seance precedente, iI a chaleureusement
appuye le projet de resolution de la France. La
delegation des Etats-Unis estime que l'avenir
de la vilIe de Jerusalem preoccupe d'une manicre
toute speciale l'humanitc enticrc. Sa signification
spirituelIe depasse toutes les questions politiquc~

et tom: Ics intcrcts particu1iefS. Les hommes de
toutcs Ics confes,,;;oTls ont l'ohligation de joindre
leurs efforts pOUf c\"iter que la (k:,tmction d('
la ville et de ses Licux saints n'ohli,ge a ecrire la
plus sombre pal!:c de I'histoire elu vingticmc
siccle. La protection de Jerusalem constitue un
clement important des propositions que la dele-



Committee (document A/C.l/277). 11r. Jessup
believed that it was posible to agree upon de­
tailed plans to safeguard the City without in any
way prejudicing or delaying the task of bringing
peace to Palestine as a whole. 1'\01' did it in any
way prejudice the proposal for a temporary
trusteeship for the whole of Palestine.

The United States had been studying the
special problems of Jerusalem for some time and
was well aware of the practical difficulties in­
volved in insuring its security. Perhaps the best
way to solve the problem would be to call for a
"truce of God" for which a group of religious
leaders of various faiths and nationalities had
appealed on Easter Day.

The United States was not primarily con­
cerned with the details of. the procedure by
which the problem should be solved. But it was
mainlY anxious that it should be done expedi­
tiously. The Trusteeship Council was merely in
recess and it could very easilv be convened to
commence its work i~medi~tely. ~1r. Jessup
weleorned the Swedish amendment to the
French draft resolution because he believed it
would eliminate any controversy concerning
procedure and would enable the Committee t~
proceed with its work at once.

~1. ~1m·\'Iz (Brazil) said that the draft reso­
lution of the French delegation was a proof of
the devotion of the French people to the values
upon which civilization was based, and he hoped
that the resolution as amended by the Swedish
delegation would be adopted without delay. 1'\0
one could deny the importance of the City of
Jerusalem. Even in the heat of passion in Pales­
tine all parties recognized the necessity of pre­
serving the Holy Places of the three main re­
ligions.

The Brazilian delegation welcomed t:1e pro­
posal to entrust the task of studying specific
measures to the Trusteeship Council. The prob­
lem would certainly raise difficulties but ~Ir.

!vluniz believed that these would be minimized
to some extent by the fact that order was to be
preserved by a fo~ce of volunteers. The plan was
compatible with both the resolution of 29 No­
vember and the trusteeship proposal of the
United States. Its adoption would constitute a
fir"t "tep towards the solution of the complex
problem before the Assembly, because it would
show that despite conflicting interests it
was always possible to find a solution if men
were determined to seck the road of conciliation
and peace.

The problem was urgent and could not be
postponed. Unless the United Nations took the
initiative of assuming responsibility for main­
tenance of order in Jerusalem the withdrawal
of British troops on 15 ~1ay would be followed

gation des Etat-s- C nis a prc.sentccs a la Com­
mi~siull I document A/C.l/2ii). ~l. Jc~suP croil
fermement qu'il est p(J~sible de se mettre
d'accord sur un plan dctaillc de protection de
la viIle sans prejuger ni retarder ell qlloi que
ce soit les mesures destinees a rctablir la paix
dans l'ensemble de la Palestine. Ce~ mcsurcs de
protection de J erusa!em ne prl~jugcraiel1t nUll
plus en rien la proposition d'instauration d'Ull
regime provisoirc de tutellc pour toute la
Palestine.

La delegation des Etats-C nis etudie depui~

quelque temps les problcmes particuliers de
Jerusalem et elle connait bien les difficultcs qu'il
faut surmonter pour assurer la securite de la
ville. Peut-ctrc la meilIeure manilTe de resoudre
le problcme consisterait-clle a proclamer la
"treve de Dieu" pour laquellc un groupe de
hautcs personnalites rcligieuses de diverses con·
fessions et nationalites a lance un appcl le jour
de Paques.

Les Etats-Unis ne s'interessent pas particll­
licrement aux details de la procedure a
employer pour rcsoudre le probleme; ils sont
surtout desireux de le voir r{~()udre rapidcment.
Le CO.lseil de tutelle n'(1 fait que suspendre ses
tr~vaux et il serait trrs fac ile de le convoquer
afin qu'il se mette a l'ouvrage immediatement.
~1. Jessup accueilIc favorablcment l'amende­
ment suedois au projet de resolution de la
France, car il estime que eet amendement
eliminera toute controver~e de procedure et
permettra a la Commis."ion de poarsuivre scs
travaux immcdiatement.

~1. ~ le~IZ (Bresil) declare que le projet de
resolution de la dClcgation fran~aise est un
temoignage du dcvouelllent du peuplc fran~ais

aux valeurs fondamentales de la civilisation, et
il espere voir adopter sans delai ceUe resolution
telle que l'a amendee la delegation de la Suede.
Nul ne peut nier rimportance de la viIle de
Jerusalem. En depit du dechaincment des
passions en Palestine, toutes les parties recon­
naissent la necessite de preserver les Lieux saints
des trois grandes religions.

La dClcgation du Bresil accueille favorable­
ment la proposition tendant a confier I'etude
de mesurc..'\ concretes au Conseil de tutelle. Cette
solution rencontrera certaines difficultes, mais
~1. ~Iuniz ne doutc pas que celles-ci perdrom
quelque peu de lellr gravite si l'ordre est main­
tenu par un corps de volontaires. Ce plan est
cumpatible tant avec la resolution du 29
novembre qu'a"ec la proposition de tutelle
formulee par le~ [(ats-U nL"_ Son adoptiuTl
marquerait un premier pas vers la solution du
problcme eomplexc dont I'Assemhlee est saisie,
car elle montrerait quc, en drpit d'interclc;;
contradictoires, il est toujours possibie de trou-

l · I'd' '1" .vcr une so utlon ()l~(1'1 on est CCI( C a SU1\Te
la v0i~ de la conciliation et de la paix.

Le pr~)h1cme est urgent: on ne peut le rCI1­
voyer a plus tard. Si l'Organisation ne prend
pa" l'initiati'T de "e charger dll maintien de
l'ordre a Jerusalem, le retrait des troupe."
britanniques, le 15 mai, sera suivi de la de-

77



by the most complete disorganization. ~Ir. ~1u­

niz urged the Committee to adopt the French
draft resolution with the minimum of discu~sion.

~Ir. EL-KHOl"RI (Syria I cxpre:i.,:-ed appreci­
ation of the good \\ ill shown by the French and
Swedish delegations and their anxiety for the
preservation of the Holy Places. However, he
p():;1tel1 out that it \'.as not Jerusalem alone
but the whole of Palestine which needed peace
and security. l\"umerous shrines and holy places
existed throughout the country and it ,vas not
the inhabitants of Jerusalem alone ,,;ho had
been attac!~ccl and driven from their homes.
There should be no discrir.1ination between
Jer'lsalcm and Paicstine.

The Syrian delegation supported the French
draft resolution with reservations: first, that the
arrangement should be a provisional, emergency
one and should not be considered as part of the
partition plan; secondly, it should be without
prejudice to the settlement of the future govern­
ment of Palestine, and thirdly, it should not be
allowed to affect or destroy the principle that
Jerusalem was not to be separated from the rest
of Palestine or to have a special regime.

~Ir, HOOD (Australia) said that it would be
impossible to exaggerate the urgency of the situ­
ation in Jerusalem which threatened to become
a scene of widespread action which, if it ,vere
allowed to develop, might make security meas­
ures impossible. It was for that reason that ~Ir.

Hood wondered whether the French proposal as
amended by the representat:';e of Sweden would
produce the promptcst rcsdt. The amendment
added another stage to the' complex procedure
envisaged in the draft re:;(:: :.tion by stating that
the Trusteeship Council s!l:mlcl subl~1it its pro­
posals to the Committee rather than to the
Assembly.

111'. Hood pointed out that the Trusteeship
Council had come to consider the future of Jeru­
salem only because it had been entrusted with
a specific function hy the Assemhly's resnlution
of 29 Xovember. He did not consider that the
Council was the appropriate body to \\'hich the
proposed kind of emen~\ncy action ~hollld be
referred. The normal proc('dure would he for
the First Committee to cstahli~h a :-;ub-co!11miUee
for that purpose and ~I 1'. Hood saw no reJ50n
to depart from that proccdl:re. It was true that
the members of the Trustee~hip Council had, in
th(' last fe\\" months. acquired special knmdcd,Qc
of the prnblC'ms im'()lved. but there ,";1S no rea­
son whv the First Committee could l,ot establish
a suh-committee cnmpri<nQ the mcmhns of the
Trusteeship Council \\,ith. in Zlddition. thrcc or
fin' other memhers of the First Committee who
h;ld shown special concern fnr the protrction of
} rtlsalC'm.

sorganisation la plus compl(~te. ~I. ~Iuniz invite
instamment la Commis.<,;lon a adopter le projet
de resolution fran<.:ais apres une discqssion aussi
breve que possible.

~I. EL-KHOl:RI (Syrie) rend hommage au
bon vouloir manifeste par les delegations de l.a
France et de la Suede, et a le'..lr desir de
prutcger lcs Lieux sainG. Ij souligne toutefois que
c'est non seulement Jerusalem, mais bien toute
la Palestine qui a besoin de paix et de securitc.
11 y a des sanctuaires et des lieux saints en grand
nombre dans tout le pays et les habitants de
Jerusalem n'ont pas ete les soIls a ctrc attaques
et chasses de leurs foyers. On ne doit pas faire
de distinction entre Jerusalem et la Palestine.

La delt~gation de la Syrie appuie le projet
de resolution de la France, avec les reserves
suivantes: en premier lieu, l'arrangement en
question doit avoir un caractcre provisoire et
exceptionnel et ne doit pas etre considcre comme
f~isant partie du iJlan de partage; en second
heu, il ne doit pas prejuger la question du
gouvernement futur de la Palestine; en troisicmc
lieu, on ne doit pas permettre qu'il affecte ou
elimine le principe selon lequel Jerusalem ne
doit ctre ni separee du reste de la Palestine ni
soumise a un regime special.

:M. HOOD (Australie) declare 1ue l'on ne
peut exagerer Lt gravitc de la situation a
Jerusalem, ville qui menace de devenir le theatre
d'une agitation etenclue qui, si on la laisse se
developper, risquerait de rendre impossible
toute mesure de securite. Pour cette raison,
~I. Hood se demande si la proposition fran~aise,

avec les amendements qui lui ont ete apportes
par le representant de la Sucde, est celle qui
est susceptible de donner le plus rapidement
des resultats. L'amendement ajoute une autre
etape a la procedure assez compliquee qui a
ete envisagee dans la resolution, en declarant
que le Conseil de tutelle devra' soumettre ses
propositions a la Commission pIutot qu'a
l'Assemblee.

~L Hood fait remarquer que le Conseil de
tutelle a etudie ~'avenir de Jerusalem seulement
parce qu'il a re\u une mission precise a la suite
de la resolLltion de rAssemblee du 29 novembre.
Ill1e pensc pas que le Conseil est l'organisme ap-

I proprie qui doit statucr sur lcs mesures proposees
pour faire face a une situation exceptionnelle.
La pro('(~dure normale serait que la Premiere
Commission etablissc une sous-commission a
cctte fin et ~I. Hood ne voit pas de raison de
s'cloigner de cette procedure. Il cst vral que Ic.~

mcmbres clu Conscil de tutelle ont, au cours
des dcrniers mois, acquis une conna issance

Particulicrc des prohlernes dont il :-:;'aCTit mais,.., ,
rien ne ..;'oppose a ce que la PremitTe Com­
mission Ct:1h1issc une sous-comm:s'sion dont
fer:1ient partic ks mcmhrcs dl! COl1scil de tute]1r
auxquels s'a ioutcf:1ient trois ou cin'1 des mem­
bres (le- la Premiere C0mmission qui se sont
occuf>cs d'une fa<:on spcciale de la protection
de Jerusalem.

78



:Mr. GROMYKO (Union of Soviet Socialist
Republics), while sympathizing with the desire
for the preservation of Jerusalem, nevertheless
could not agree with the procedure envisaged in
the French proposal. It was well known that
questions of security did not fall within the pur­
view of the Trusteeship Coun-::il but of the Se­
curity Council, or the General Assembly if the
problem was not being considered by the Secu­
ritv Council. HO\\'e\'cr, since the Assemblv was in
se~sion, 1'lr. Gromyko saw no reason ~vhy the
First Committee should not establish a sub­
committee for the purpose. That sub-committee
should consist of between thirteen and fifteen
members and should be requested to report to
the First Committee within a week. Such a
procedure would be in conformity with the pro­
visions of the Charter in respect of preservation
of peace and security. It would also, in his
opinion, be more speedy.

!\Ir. ANDREWS (Union of South Africa)
thought that, in view of the extreme urgency
in the matter and the apparent unanimity in the
Committee, the debate should not be prolonged.
H~ read a message from Field ~·farshal Smuts
who, in expressing his concern at eVCl1ts in Jeru­
salem and Palestine as a whole, had said that
if anything happened to the Holy Places it
would shock the world and would constitute an
indelible blot on history. \Vhile appreciating
the views of the representative of the Union
of Soviet Socialist Republics as to the correct
procedure, ~h. Andrews urged the adoption of
the French proposal since the Trusteeship
Council had already examined the special prob­
lems of J erusalcm and ,,'ould be able to make
recommendations without delay.

~fr. RODRIGlJEZ FABREGAT (Uruguay) ex­
pressed sympathy with the French draft reso­
lution. It distinguished Jerusalem from all other
cities in Palestine not only because the city was
sacred to three religions, but because it was a
centre of world civilization.

He pointed out that had the Security Council
truce (document S/i23) been implemented im­
mediately by both parties, a proposal for the
presen'ation of Jerusalem would have been un­
necessary,

Regarding procedure, the reprcsentati\'e of
Uruguay \vas in agreement with the represen­
tative of Australia. the Trusteeship Council had
already prepared a draft statute for Jerusalem as
a corpus separatus with a governor and security
police. That proposal had already been con­
sidered by the Trusteeship Council, and it had
prepared a draft statute (document A/541) for
Jerusalem that was being considered by the As­
scmbly. He believed that some c:,nfusion would

~1. GRC1:\lYKO (UIlion des Republiques s.)­
cialistes sovietiques) cxprime sa ~ymp.lthit' pUllr
le dc,<r qlle ron a IHulltrc de veilk!' ~l la pru­
tection de la \'iIlc de Jt'TW<IL ill, Ii ;1e petit
cependant donnc:r SOil aCC()l d ;\ Lt pr'ILl'dui'l'
qui est cll\';!'agcc par la prCmitTC P:l)p(),it;(ln.
Tout le mundc sait que le C()Il~cii (L- tUlclk
ne s'occupc pas des problcl11cS re1.:t ;f:- ~l 1.1

sccurite; c'c:;t le Cunseil de :;ccurit~ Ull !'.\:,'Ci11­

bIee gCIlCr:1le qui traitcnt dc CC.-- Cille~l i()Il~,

lorsqu'il s'agit cl'un p1'01>I('l1Ie qui n'c:-t pa~ (';1

cours d'cxamen au (> il1s\'il de st'Clnit,.~, p;\!'

suite, {tant donnc que L\ssemhl{e gCIltTa 1c (·"t
('n session, ~ L Gromyko ne \'oit pas de rai~, 111

pour que la PremitTC Commi.,-,:iml ne crt'l' p:1S
une sOlls-commisi,m a cct dTet. (:ette S')ll'­

cOl1unission comprendrait de trcize a qllinl.c
!11embrcs et ser:1it price elL Ltire rappurt ~l Lt
Premiere Coml11;~sjnJ1 d:1I1s ks 11llit .i()llr~, l'llc
teIle procedure serait conf()rnll' allX di:-.ptl:-iti'lll"
de la Ch~ute relatiH's all m:1il1ticJ1 (!l' !a p:li:-;
et de la sccuritc. Elle serait aW,~,I, p~nsc
:\1. Gromyko, plus expcditi\'e,

~1. AXDREWS (Cnion Sud-Afrirainc cstimc
que, ctant donnc rextr~me urgcJ1ce dll mjet
ct l'unanimitc qui se fait jour au scin de Lt
Commission, le debat nc doit p:1S se prolung-cr.
II .lit un me5S:1ge du marcchal Smut-. qui ex­
prune son inquietude au sujet des l-\':'nc':/cIlts
qui sc dcroulcnt a J {rusalcm ct dan:; r ensemble
de la Pale,tine; s'il ad\'enait quclquL' cho:-e aux
Licux s;1ints, lit-on dan~ ce Il1cs~agc, le mOlldc
entier cn ~crait ~cai1Clali~c et ccl:t r('~tera;t dans
rhistoirc coml11C une page dc:;!l()Jwrante et
ineffac:-able. Tout en rcndant lwmmagc au puint
de nIl' expose par le rcprCSCnLl1lt de rL nil III

des Rcpublique,~ soci:1li:'tcs so\'il:tiquc~ rc1;lti\'e­
ment ala procedure qu'il serait correct de suint'.
1\1. Andrews insiste pour que ]'on adnpte Lt
propositioIl .r ,q(ai'e pu;~qtlC 1. CO~ls(';1 de tll­
teIle a cleja l. ' 'liL 1/~ probit'l11C partil'ulicr de
Jerusalem I't~ra a mtl11c cL formul',T dc,
rculml1l:1nd.tt;-'llS sans dclai.

~1. RODRictTz FADRE(;:\T (1.' ruguay) cxpriilJL'
sa sympathie a regard du projet de rt'>( ,]U(Oil

fran(:ais. Cc projet ('tabl:t ll!1e exception pr )tU
la vil!c de Jerusalem p:lfll1i tOtltcs !cs ;llltrl'~

viIles ele la Palestine, non SI'IJ!Cl11ellt pane qlj('
(ette villc est san'cC' pOllr les fid('ks dc tn;::-;
religions, mais parce qll 'elk c."t un centre dL'
la civilisJ.tion l11ondiaJc.

11 fait rcmarqW.T que, ~j la trtn: '. du, \I!11Cllt
SI7~3) ekl11andcc par le COJl:-;eil dt' st,tlll'itc
a\'ait ctc mise en \igueur imIJH~di;lt('nl('nt pal'
ks deux partic:" il n'aurait pa,'~ (te Ii(~cc:':;airc

de faire line proposition pour la protC( tioll de
jerusalem.

Au sujet de la pron~durt'. le rCrn~"TllLlnt de
I'CrUL:'lI;l\' est el'aC(()rd ;\\TC k n'p!t~<;l J1t;I~:t ~lc

L\ustr:dic, Le Cnn.<:('il de tll':-Ik :1 d('j;l pr,~p,l':'

lIn p!njt't de ~tatllt {lnllr Lt \·ilk de .Vru~:dej:l.

cn!:sidcr(c cnl11l11e un on/Ill )(('/1("',:1 /( ill. a\····'
1.!l1 gmlHTl1cllr ct lInc police de ~{(ll";t:'·, ('cHe

pr()p(~~iti(ln a cl'me d(Fl (t{ C':;Ii11:,JC p;lr le

C('meil ell' tllte11e. 11 a rr,~p~ir(: un projd de
~tatut (e1I1(ll:11cnt ;\.;1 11, pC)llr b \'il1c d('
Jt~rusalcm qui l'~t Cll ('ours cI'examen par

79



be introduced if the Trusteeship COUl.dl were
now requested to prepare a new proposal for a
temporary regime.

The Uruguayan delegation supported the pro­
posal of the Austr~lian delegation to establish
a sub-committee of the Filst Committee and
considered that any other procedure would pro­
duce delay and complicate the discussion.

111'. PARODl (France) said that the discussion
had shown a general agreement with regard
to the principle of the proposal. In particular,
he thanked the Syrian representative for his sup­
port and stated that the draft resolution had
been presented in the spirit which he had de­
scribed.

For his part, ~Ir. Parodi believed that the
procedure envisaged in the French draft reso­
lution would hasten the solution to the problem.
There were already four bodies concerned with
the future of Palestine. ~1r. Parodi thought that
the creation of a sub-committee would constitute
an unnecessary complication and he pointed out
that it would require time to establish a sub­
committee and acquaint its members with the
facts of the problem. All that was required was
advice on practical lfieasures which might be
taken, and the Trusteeship Council was best
qualified to give ~;jch advice promptly since it
had studied the problem for some time. The
French delegation had accepted the Swedish
amendment and Mr. Parodi asked the Com­
mittee to adopt the draft resolution without
delay.

~!r. HOOD (Australia) introduced an amend­
ment to the French draft resolution (document
A/C.l /282) proposing that the Committee es­
tablish a sub-committee comprising members of
the Trusteeship CounL'l together with three
other representatives non.!nated by the Chair·
man, to recommend suitable measures for the
protection of Jerusalem and its inhabitants.

~1r. JESSCP (United Statc~ of America)
thought that the statement of the representative
of France contained conclusive arguments for
the adoption of the French dra f resolution.

The CHAIRMAX read to the Committee the
li~t of members of the Trusteeship Council.

:\1 r. KATZ-SCCHY (Poland) said that he had
intended to submit an amendment somewhat
similar to that of the Australian delegation. He
might submit an amendment if the Australian
proposal was not adopted.

:\11'. HOCDEK (Czechoslovakia) said that,
while he clIlsidered the French oroposal to be
in cO~lforml~" with the resolution of the Assem­
bly of 2~) 1'. .ember, nevertheless he supported
the Australian amendment a., likely to achieve
more promp~ result" He rroposed ',hat the
:\\I~tralian amendment he further amended by
the inclu~ion in the preamhle of the following
phrase:

"The Fir"t Committee, pursuant to the

l'Assemblee. Il estime qu'il pourrait y avoir
quelque confusion si ~e Conseil de tutelle etait
en meme temps prie d'etablir de nouvelles pro­
positions pour un regime temporaire.

La delegation de I'Uruguay appuie la pro­
position de la delegation australienne tendant a
ctablir une sous-co~mission de la Premiere
ComIT'ission et estime que toute autre procedure
entrainera des retards et compliquera les debats.

~I. PARODl (France) declare que la discussion
a fait apparaitre un accord general de principe
sur la proposition. 11 n..mercie en particulier le
representant de la Syrie d'avoir donne son
accord et declare que le projet de resolution a
bien ete presente dans l'esprit que celui-ci a
indique.

En ce qui le concerne, M. Parodi croit que
la procedure envisagee par le projet de resolu­
tion fran~ais haterait la solution du probleme.
Des a present, quatre organismes s'interessent a
I'avenir de la Palestine. M. Parodi estime que
creel' une sous-commission ne ferait que com­
pliquer inutilement les choses; il souligne qu'il
faudra du temps pour constituer cette sous­
commission et pour que ses membres se fami­
liarisent avec les elements du probleme. Tout
ce dont on a besoin, c'est d'avis sur lcs mesures
pratiques a prendre; le Conseil de tutelle est
l'organisme le plus qualifie pour donner de tels
avis rapidemcnt, car il etudie le probleme depuis
quelque temps deja. La delegation fran<;aise a
accepte l'ame.1dement suedois; M. Parodi de­
mande a la Commission d'adopter le projet de
resolution sans delai.

M. HOOD (Australie) presente un amende­
ment au projet de resolution fran<;ais (document
A/C.l/282), portant que la Commission etablit
une s~us-commission comprenant les membres
du Conseil de tutelle ainsi que trois autres mem­
brcs de la Premiere Commission, designes par
son President, en vue d'etudier les mesures
necessaires a la protection de Jerusalem et de
s~s habitants.

M. JESSUP (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) estimc
que la declaration du representant de la France
contient des arguments concluants en faveur de
l'adoption du projet de resolution fran<;ais.

Le PRESIDENT donne lecture a la Commission
de la liste des membrcs du Conseil de tutelle.

~I. KATZ-SUCHY (Pologne) avait l'intention
de presenter un amenckmcnt ayant quelques
analogie~ avec celui de la delegation de l'Aus­
tralie. Il prescntera peut-ctre un amendement si
la propo~ition de l'Australie n'est pas adoptee,

M. HOUDEK (Tchecoslovaquie) , tout en
cstimant que la proposition fran<;aise est con­
forme a la resolution de l'Asscmblee en date du
29 novembre l n'en appuie pas moins l'amendc­
ment de l'Australie, qu'il eroit de nature a per­
mettre rl'obtenir des resultats plus rapides. Il
propose de modifier l'amendement de l'Australic
en ajoutant au preambulc le membrc de phrase
mivant:

"La Premierc Commission, conformrment a

80



General Assembly resolution of 29 November
1947 ..."

Sir CARL BERENDSEN (New Zealand) ap­
pealed to the Committee to adopt a decision
without delay. He had becJl shocked by the
dilatory way in which the General Assembly had
been dealing with the urgent question of the
future government of Palestine. Unless delega­
tions were prepared to sacrifice their leisure,
there could be no doubt that they would lose
in prestige.

He considered that much could be said in
favour of the Australian proposc-..!. There was
no doubt that the Trusteeship Council was not
the appropriate body to study problems relating
to peace and security. The fact that it had al­
ready considered the problem of Jerusalem was
evidence of the errors contained in the Assem­
bly's resolution of 29 November. However, the
fact remained that the Trusteeship Council had
acquired a considerable knowledge of the prob­
lems peculiar to Jerusalem and on the whole he
favoured the French-Swedish proposal.

Sir ZAFRULLAH KHAN (Pakistan) said that
the Czechoslovak amendment introduced an
unnecessary complication into the draft resolu­
tion by seeking to recognize that the latter con­
situted a partial implementation of the Assem­
bly's resolution of partition. He thouciht that it
was most undesirable to include such an element
which would be mischievous in its effect.

Mr. PARODI (France) said that, in view of the
statement of the representative of Pakistan, the
French delegation would not support the
Czechoslovak amendment. It was the pur­
pose of the French delegation in submitting
its resolution that there should be no prejudging
of the question of the future government of
Palestine. However, he was anxious that his
attitude should not be interpreted as meaning
that the French delegation discarded the As­
sembly's resolution of 29 November, because
the contrary was the case.

Mr. RODRiGUEZ FABREGAT (Uruguay) be­
lieved that the Czechoslovak amendment was un­
necessary. The sub-committee would be well
aware of the existence of the Assembly's resolu­
tion f)f 29 November. He would vote for the
Australian amendment.

A vote was taken by a show of hands.

The Czechoslovak draft amendment was re­
jected by 38 votes to 5. with 9 abstentions.

The Australian amendment (document
A/C.l /282) was rejected by 26 votes to 10.
zt'ith 7 abstentions.

The French draft resolution (document
A/C.l /280), as amended by the delegation of
Sweden (A/C.l /281), was adopted by 44 votes
to 3, with 6 abstentions.

Mr. KATz-SUCHY (Poland) explained that he
had abstained from the final vote because of
his previously expressed view that study by the
Trusteeship Council would not lead to a solu-

. la resolution de l'Assemblee generale en date du
29 novembre 1947 ..."

Sir Carl BERENDSEN (Nouvelle-Zelan-lcl fait
appel a la Commission pour qu'elle /JfCl,;lc UJ '_

decision sans aucun delai. IJ est Si ,HhL,bf .le
la maniere dilatoire a"ec leQuelle i .nssemblec
generale traite la question urL Ite du gouverne­
ment futur de la Palestine. Si les delegues ne
sont pas disposes a sacrifier leurs loisirs, il est
hors de doute que le prestige de I'Organisation
en souffrira.

Il estime que 1'0n peut dire beaucoup en
faveur de la proposition austra1ienne. Incon­
testablement, le Conseil de tutelle n'est pas
l'organe qualifie pour examiner des problemes
relatifs a la paix et a la securite. Le fait qu'il
a deja examine la question de Jerusalem montre
les eITellrS contenues dans la resolution de
l'Assemblee dll 29 novembre. 11 reste neanmoins
que le Conseil de tutelle a acquis une connais­
sance approfondie des problemes propres a
Jerusalem. Dans l'ensemble, Sir Carl est favo­
rable a la proposition franco-suedoise.

Sir ZAFRULLAH KHAN (Pakistan) dit que
l'amendement tchecoslovaque complique inn­
tilement le projet de resolution en cherchant a
f~ire reconnaitre que ce projet constitue une
application partieIle de la resolution de I',Assem­
blee relative au partage. Il jnge tout a fait
inopportun d'inclure un tel clement dont le."
dIets seraient nuisibles.

M. PARODI (France) dit que, en raison de la
declaration du representant du Pakistan, la
delegation fran~aise n'appuiera pas I'amende­
ment tchecoslovaque. En presentant sa resolu­
tion, eIle avait pour objet de ne pas prejuger
la question du gouvernement futur de la Pales­
tine. Neanmoins, M. ParJdi desire vivement
que 1'0n ne voie pas dans son attitude la preuve
que la delegation franc;aise abandonne la re­
solution de l'As..c;;emblee du 29 novembre, a
laquelle dIe a donne un certain appui.

M. RODRiGUEZ FABREGAT (Uruguay) Juge
l'amendement tchecoslovaque inutile. La sous­
commission tiendra compte de ]'existence de la
resolution de I'A'i.l\emblee du 29 novembre. Il
votera pour l'amendement australien.

On procede au vate a main levee.

L'arac;;dc:;:.ent tchecoslovaque est rejete par
38 voix contre 5, avec 9 abstentions.

L ' a men d emen tau st ra lie n (do eu men t
A/C.l/282) est rejeti par 26 voix contre 20.
avee 7 abstentions.

I,e t'rojet de rholutioll de la France (docu­
ment A/C.J /280). amende par la deUgatian de
la Suede (document 04/C.l /281 ). est adopte par
44 i.'oix contre 3, avec 6 abstentions.

1\1. KATZ-SUCHY (Pologne) explique qu'il
s'est abstenu lors du vote final parce qu'a son
avis, ainsi qu'il l'a dit precedemment, l'examcn
par le Conseil de tutelle ne pennettra pas

81



tion and, moreover, that it was contrary to Ar­
ticle 85 to present security and political ques­
tions to the Trusteeship Council.

Mr. KYROU (Greece) supported the pro­
cedural suggestion made by the represent?tive of
New Zealand, and asked the Chairman whether
the President of the General Assembly was pre­
pared to convene a plenary session immediately.

When ~Ir. Muxoz (Argentina) indicated
that there would be no objection to the pro­
posal, the CHAIRMAN said he understood it was
the desire of the Committee to call a plenary
session forthwith.

The meeting adjourned at ~won.

HUNDRED AND TWENTY·FIFTH MEETING

Held at Lake Success, New York, on Monday,
26 April 1948, at 12.10 p.m.

Chairman: Mr. T. F. TSIANG (China)

10. Continuation of the general debate
on the question of the future govern·
ment of Palestine

~Ir. RODRiGUEZ FABREGAT (Urug'llay) ob­
served that, for the third thne within a year,
the General Assembly had the Palestine question
on its agenda. When the matter was laid before
the General Assembly by the Mandatory Power,
the Assembly had appointed the United Na­
tions Special Committee on Pale~tine to inves­
tigate the facts as a basis for future judgment.
UNSCOP had made an earnest endeavour to
understand the problem and had submitted its
report. 1 Uruguay had been represented on this
Special Committee and, although it had no di­
rect interest in the problc:n, it had Inade every
endeavour to contribute to a solution. UNSCOP
had proceeded to Palestine and there surveyed
the situation. It had studied the cities, both old
and new, and examined the various communal
agrarian projec:ts in the rural areas. It had taken
into account economi: realities and the social
differences between the two peoples Loncerned,
as well as political implications, and had gone
fully into the history of the problem. UNSCOP
was one committee established by the United
Nations which had not returned empty-handed.
Its majority recommendations had been incor­
porated into resolution 181 (11) of 29 Novem­
ber 1947 1 and had thus become a part of history.

After studying all facets of the problem,
including that of displaced persons, the Uru­
guayan dekgatir)ll had presented to UNSCOP a
number of proposals which v,,'Cre included in
substance in the report. These were: that the

d'aboutir a une solution et, en outre, il est
contraire a l'Article 85 de soumettre des ques­
tions de sccurite et de politique au Conseil de
tutelle.

11. KYROU (Greee) appuie la proposition de
procedure faite par le representant de la
Nouvelle-Zelande et demande au President si
le President de l'Assemblee generale est prct a
convoquer une seance pleniere immediatement.

~I. Mu~oz (Argentine) declarant que la
proposition ne rencontre pas d'objection, le
PRESIDENT dit qu'il juge que la Commi~::;ion

desire la convocation immediate d'une seance
pleniere.

La seance est levee a 12 heures.

CENT.VINGT.CINQUIEME SEANCE

Tenue a Lake Success, New-York, le lundi 26
avril 1948, a 12 h. 10.

President: M. T. F. TSIANG (Chine).

10. Suite de la discussion ge.,erale sur
la question du gouvernemen t futur de
la Palestine

M. RODRiGUEZ FABREGAT (Uruguay) observe
que c'est la troisicme fois en un an que b
question de la Palestine figure a.l'ordre du jour
de l'Assemblce generale. Lorsque la Puissance
mandataire a soumis la question a I'Assemblcr
generale, celle-ci a charge la CCinmission spe­
dale des Nations Unies pour la Palestine d'etu­
dier les faits en cause afin de fonder sur cet
examen sa decision ultcrieure. La Commission
speciale s'est efforcee serieusement de compren­
dre le problcme et a prcsente son rappore.
L'Uruguay etait represente a ceUe Commission
speciale, et, bien qu'il n'ait pas d'intcrct direct
dans ce problcme, il a tout fait pour cOlltribucr
a sa solution. La Comml.-;sian speciale s'est
rendue en Palestine, ou clIe a etudi~ la situa­
tion sur piace. Elle est aUce dans les villes, tant
anciennes que nouveUes, et eUe a etudic les
diverses entreprises agricoles, tant juives qu'ara­
bes, dans les regions ruralcs. ElIe a tenu compte
des realites economiques et des differences so­
dales entre lcs deux populations interesscef,
comme des aspects politiques du problcme, dont
eHe a etudie l'historique d'une manicre appro­
fondie. S'il est une commission creee par les
Nations Unies qui ne soit pas revenue les maill"
vides, c'est bien la Commission speciale pour la
Palestine. Les recommandations adoptees par
la majorite de "CS membres ont fait partie de
la resolution 181(II) du 29 novembre 1947
et sont ainsi entrees dans rhistoire.

La delegation de rUruguay, aprcs avail
etudie taus les aspects du problcme, y compri:-.
la question des personnC's deplacCC's, a prcsf'nt(~

a la Commis.'ilon spcciale un certain nomhrc de
propositions qui ont ctc inscrees dans le rapport.

1 Sec Offic:',r/ T?Nllrds of the s('cl111d S/'Ss'o" of t!le 1 \"n:, le,; n"rllIlI.'f7fs nffiril'ls dl' la dCllXi(~lIIc sessio/l de
(:(I!(ral ,1.1''<:''111'''.''. Supplemcnt Xn. 11, "'1s.~f·lI1hl;e gbtlrale, Supplement Xo 11.

82




